
y1*11 reference to letter from the ^lo^istrsr d.3. tod. Octoboi? 31 & f -1 . « . , .Commi ttee^ t’°a * J.Sha11 recommend to «^Finance 
committee that Hiss Weibel’s
at the salary mentioned
salary be raised to $95.00
other salaries remainwhen

appointment be confirmed 
and that Hiss Nicholson’s

per month; and that the 
. as at present, to be considered- 9 v\, si on of salaries takes place next

Yours faithfully,

\

Dear Hr. Glassco

A. P.
Secretary and Bursar, 
HcGill University.

3. Glassco, Esq.,

Principal.
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November 16th, 1923.
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